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Copy of lettor to a Foderal Reservs agent regarding endorsement of
paper sold by one Foederal Reserve bank to another:

Dear Sir:

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of November 6th in
which you msk whether the Foderml Rescrve Bank of New York should not
have ondorsed the $5,003,03) of bankers' acceptances which you bought
rccently from that bank in accordance with the suggestion of the
Federal Reserve Board,

Your peint is wcll takeb and tho qucstion was fully discussed
by tho Board when tho transaction was srranged. In reviewing the
conditions which led to this transaction, it should be romembored that
the Federal Rescrve banks, with hardly any exception, have been
accustomed, with the approvial of the Board, to invest liberally in
bankers"dcccptancos which Were purchasod for thum by the Fedcral
Rescrve Bank of Nuow York. These fransgctions have been regularly
cngaged in end on a large scalo, particularly by thoge banks which,
like your own, did not find a sufficient fiold of investment in thclr
own districts, The New York acceptamcc market has thus becn devcloped
to a considcrable degree by the combined operations of the Federal
Rescerve benks. It has frcquently happened that the F.deral Rescrve
Bank of New York has givon other Federal Resorve banks larger partici-
pations in these bankcrs' acceptances than it weuld have desired had the
mattor been looked upon from the viewpoint of its own intcrest alonc.
These Iiberal participations have been given other Fedoral Reserve banks
when the New ¥ork bank's oarnings wore not sufficient to meet its own
dividend roquircmonts, whilc the other btanks, by receiving a lileral
allotment of acceptancos purchased in New York, werc cmabled thercby

- to make a better showing in the mattor of carnings.

Thero havs beon other occamions whon the Federal Reserve banks
have discontinued their purchasss in anticipation of heavy demands in
their ovm districts, thus throwing the whole burden of sustaining the
accnptance market upon the Federal Reserve Bank of Now York. In this
way they conserve their own resocurces, whils the reserves of the Federal
Resassrve Bank of New York wore corrgspondingly roduced bocause of the
larger part of -the burdon which it had to assume, These facts are brought
tp your attenticn for the purpose of cmphasizing the point that a partici-
pation dn the purchase of accepiances is not only a privilege but that it
ig werheps a duty aleo, the measure of which can hardly be gauged by tho
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convenience cf any individual bank. Final rosponsibility in the matter
rests under the law upon the Federal Reserve Board, and it may become
necessary for the Board in the future to undertake a more complsts

regulation of these functicns,

In suggesting to a number of Fedoral Ressrve Banks which wers

in a strong position, to purchase bankers' acceptances from the Federal
Reserve Bank of New York, the Board asked merely that they resume their
purcheses of acceptances in the manner in which they had engagsd in
these transactions herstofore; i.e., without the endorsement of the
Federal Roserve Bank of New York. The Board anticipates that-there will
be a quick change in banking conditions shortly after the fifteenth instant,
when the prossure on New York should diminish and bear heavier upon some
of the other districts. From this point of view, the most natural
operation perhaps would have been the rediscount by other Federal Reserve
banks of the fifteen day member banks' collateral peper, of which the

" Federal Reserve Bank of New York holds a very large amount at this time.
Such a transaction, however,would necessarily have been dealt with as a.
rediscount, as it would have involved single name collateral notes of
member banks teken under Section 13, endorsed by the Federal Reserve
Bank of New York under instructions framthe Federal Reserve Board. It
would have been necessary to show a transaction of this kind in the
weekly statement, thereby creating more or less comment, which might have
been undesirable in the present circumstances, and the Board felt, there~
fore, that it would be better for the adjustment to take the form of a
sale of acceptances suggested by the Board rather than by a rediscount
transaction ordered by the Board. The Board understands, of course, that
in any case where a rediscount operation is ordered, Federal Reserve
banks should have the right to require tiat the paper bear the endorse~
ment of the selling bank; but where the Board invited the banks to
resume purchases of bankers' acceptances upon the same conditions which
have prevailed hitherto, it was felt that there was no necessity for
requiring an endorsement. Had any bank to which the Board suggested a
purchase, stipulated that the paper should be endcrsed, the Federal Reserve
Bank of New York, in timt event, would have been called upon to decide
whether it wouldoprefer not to consider the proposed sale.

While your letter was in transit the Board effected a second
transaction of this kind, When the Federal Reserve bank gcvemors were
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assembled here last Thursday, some cf them, whose banke were in a par-
ticularly strong position, were asked if they were willing to take from
the Federal Reserve Bank of New York a specified amount of bankers'
acceptances. VWithout hesitation they all stated their willingness to
do so, This transaction also had the character of a voluntary purchase
on the part of the Federal Reserve banks, -upon the suggestion of the
Federal Reserve Board, and as there was no compulsion in the matter,
the endorsement of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York was not required.

Respectfully yours,

WO P' G’o MRDIRG;

~*  Governore
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